



The Bradley Department of Electrical Engineering

Mobile and Portable Radio Research Group
840 University City Blvd.
Pointe West Commons, Suite 1, Blacksburg, Virginia 24061-0350
(703) 231-2970 Fax: (703) 231-2968

April 12, 1995

Kim Baum
FCC Experimental License Branch
2000 M St., Suite 230
Washington, DC 20554

Dear Kim:

Enclosed is our application for renewal and modification of existing authorization. We are requesting a fee waiver since MPRG is a research group at Virginia Tech, a state university. Our RF work is described within Exhibit 1 attached to the enclosed Form 442. If you have any questions, please call me at (703) 231-2965. Thanks for your help in expediting this process!

Sincerely,

Bill Newhall

enclosure